From: Margret Dagner

To: coldqases@yahoogroups.cdm
Date: 2/25/01 3:26pm
Subject: Re: [coldcases] Re: oakland county child killer 1976-77 michigan

one of the mothers of the victim has passed away...but the killer is very much
a live..and there are still a few officers working on the case..you have to
understand about police officers...with the age of this case...they have to
have all there ducks in a row..i know this as i was married to one for 30

years...and my daughter is a det. and her husband a police officer... .helen
TK Smith wrote:
oy

> How awful for the families of these victims! The police are is a wonderful
> position since the alleged killer is now deceased! They don't really HAVE

to
s> continue to work the case gince there's noone left to prosecute. Kinda

reminds
s> me of another case involving a child's death that has been so well

publicized in
> our media. The police dropped the ball from the beginning and if they ever
> actually get ‘an indictment of one of the "suspects", the probability of
actually
> convicting is smalll
> .
> Tricia

> —=--- Original Message -----

> From:

> To: coldcases@yahocogroups.com

> Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2001 12:55 PM

> Subject: [coldcases] Re: oakland county child killer 1976-77 michigan

>

>

> --- In coldcases@y..., "TK Smith" <tricialO@p...> wrote:

> > You read my mind, Nancy Has there been any effort to bring this killer
to -

> justice at all?! If not, why would the county officials ignore this

> Information?

> >

> > Tricia

> 5> —---- Original Message -----

> > From: NJNancyMAE@a. ..

> > To: coldcases@y. ..

> > Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2001 12:09 PM

> > Subject: Re: [coldcases] oakland county child killer 1976-77 michigan

> > -

> > :

> > How can these murders remain unsolved if you are aware of the killer?
Were

> > they not able to convict this monster???????????7???7?

> >

> > Nancy Mae
> > hi thanks. for the guestion..they just didn't want to belive that the

oakland
> county child killer, would just be up in alpena mi.and they did come up and
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From: - ot
To: - coldcases@yahoogroups.com

Date: 2/25/01 5:20pm
Subject: [coldcases] oakland county child killers motive

he felt inadaquit socialy,he could never get a girl friend..could'nt get a
higher education..felt he was cheated out of his rightful place in
gociety..his father all tho well to do,let the family struggle financialy..he
attended and all boys catholic school,which made him fell more out of
place..prior to the first murder..his first girl friend ...that he hope to
marry, dump him. .because he was broke and no prospects..it was then he started
thinking more about the injustices social and financial clags system and how
he wag a victim of it all..now he wanted to cause the upper class deep and
permanent pain..the only way he could see to do it was to strike at their

children. .so he did.. .helen
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From:

Tos coldcases@yahoogroups.com

Date: 2/26/01 9:42am

Subject: [coldcases] oakland county child killer..may have knowen victims
father i

i belive knew tim kings father..because the first nite that the
birmingham police came up to ALPENA..i told mr. king was the persgon ,i

wae meeting with and we would be done about 8,and i would meet him for coffee
then...the cops were going to be situated else where in the restaurant,so they
could observe him..i had a girl watching out side in the event would just
look thru the window and not come in..he did'nt show..nor did he come in the
vicinity..this was really strange,because john and i had gone for coffee. every

singl nite for mos.
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From:

To: coldcases@yahoogroups.com

Date: 2/26/01 9:18am

Subject: [coldcasers] oakland county child killer police update..help

just recived a call from an oakland det.,what the problem is. has a pass
port that put's him out of the countxy at the time of one murdex..but
inter-pole can't confirm...i know this is a fake pass port..because told

me early on that he had two and that he was thinking about going in to the
second pass port business..please if you have any idea how we can prove
thig..or if you know anyone that is in this business..let me know...also one
det.has turned over his department file on john..however it just contains..one
copy of my maps..the one were ..jill robinson was layed..in view of a police

department. .
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From: Margret Dagner

To: coldcases@yahoogroups.com

Date: 2/26/01 7:24am L

Subject: Re: [coldcases) Re: Info I researched for Doe Network "babes in
the woods"

sounde like your doing a good job...it's great that you care..you will most
likely come up with info no one knew was there..because they did'nt take the
time to put it all together...i have to realy ignor articals on this case for
now. .because so much was put out their...and what i know to be true..just
isn't what is printed...and until . ig arrested..i don't want to put things
in my mind..that he didn't tell me...like the blue gremlin.that appears in
every artical...some one said they saw tim king standing by one just before he
wag snatch.. 1 said not true...altho a gremlin was used in one of the
murders..it was'nt blue and it wasnt thisg one....a differant car was used in
each abduction..keep up the good work..it's very interesting to hear what you

have found..

f wrote:
>
> --- In coldcases@®@y..., Margret Dagner <m.dagner@w...> wrote:
> > this is a very interesting case...how did you happen to chose it?
> > Kerry Wilson wrote:
>
> I didn't choosge this case in paticular. I went through old missing
> cases and unidentified victims and chose the ones I could dig up old
> newspaper clippings on and perhaps shed light to these cases. It is
> those extra details that may make the difference, I try not to
> overlook anything.
>
> -James-
o .
>
>
> "Justice Delayed Is Still justice"
> http://coldcases.cib.net
>
> Other recomended lists:
>
> InvestigateMystery@onelist.com
> "(Unsolved Mysterys/Adoption Search Resources)

\Y

> forensicpsych@onelist.com
(Forensic Psychology)

shadowtrackers@onelist.com
(For Professional Investigators)
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From:

To: coldcases@yahoogroups . com

Date: 2/26/01 6:33am o
Subject: [coldcases] oakland county child killer -the babysitter

over the days that the children were kept..they were fed very well..kept very
clean..even given manicures...when i was looking for pastport..i found
hid behind a drawer in shoe box office..amanicure-pedicure set..who would

go to such links to hide a manicure set..and why at that office..of course,he
never thought anyone would have access to that room..as it was inside of
someone elses business and he always kept it locked..
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From:

Tos coldcases@yahoogrbuﬁs.cbm'
Date: 2/26/01 6:16am
Subject: [coldcases] oakland county child killer in a trance

as you know these murders were in the winter and the body's were always
dropped off when it was snowing lightly..when i was driving at nite we
would go for coffee at the big boy,on the occassions when it was snowing,while
sitting in the front passinger seat,with the head lights cutting a beam in
front of us would go into a trance like state and appear to be
completelly unaware of anything i said to him or that he was even in the car
going down the road..upon arriving at either bb or home he seemed to smoothly
shift out of the trance state back to normal self...the whole thing gave me
the creeps..i saw the same look come over his face every time he would tie his

daughters shoes...
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3RD STORY of Level 1 printed in FULL format.

Copyright 1999 The Detroit News, Inc.
3 The Detroit News ' / -

September 14, 1999, Tuesday

SECTION: Metro; Pg. Pg. D4 : f}}fJf%AJ“’
LENGTH: 620 words

HEADLINE: Cracking '70s child slaying case may rest on DNA tests
BYLINE: Steve Pardo / The Detroit News

BODY :
NORTHVILLE -- The same technology scientists used to confirm the identity of

about 150 soldiers killed in Vietnam could help close the books on one of the
most frightening murder cases of a generatiom.

About two weeks ago, Michigan law enforcement officials pulled bone, hair and
tissue samples from the Wyoming grave of David Norbexrg. Norberg, a former Warren
auto worker who died in a car crash in 1981, is considered by some the main
suspect in the Oakland County child killings of the late 1970s.

It could be as long as three months before the tests are completed.

. From February 1976 to Maxch 1977, four children were found dead -- killed,
police believed by the same person. The victims: Mark Stebbins, 12, of Ferxndale;
Jill Robinson, 12, of Royal Oak; Kristine Mihelich, 10, of Berkley and Timothy

King, 11 of Birmingham.

Investigators now turn to a tiny portion of cells to help tell the secrets to
one of the biggest investigations in county history.

They'1l depend upon mitochondrial DNA testing, the same test that unlocked
the identity of Lt. Michael Blassie, who fox 14 years lay as the unnamed hero
buried in the Tomb of the Unknowns until mitochondria DNA tests confirmed his

identity last year.

Mitochondrial DNA testing has only been used by forensic labs since 1991,
said Mitchell Holland, the laboratory director of the Armed Forces DNA
Identification Laboratory in Washington, D.C., and an expert on the testing. By
comparison, traditional or nuclear DNA testing, in which DNA is extracted from
the nucleus of cells, has been around for about 15 years.

One of its main advantages over nuclear DNA testing is it is more forgiving
toward investigators, Holland said. All DNA, the molecular basis for heredity,
degrades over time. Sometimes a sample will decay to the point where
investigators can't discern the DNA.

But mitochondrial DNA tests pull the genetic blueprint from outside the
nucleus, and yield a much greater amount of usable material per cell than

nuclear DNA tests.

'BLK 00956



Page 6
The Detroit News September 14, 1999, Tuesday

- YEventually you'll reach a threshold where you're unable to get a nuclear DNA -
sample but you're able to get mitochondria DNA because the quantity is

higher," Holland said.
Mitochondrial DNA can be pulled from a bloodstain or a hair.

And a hair could be the telling factor in the Oakland County case. At issue
is a hair found on .one of the four murdered children. Imvestigators will txy to

match the DNA taken from that hair with that of Norxrberg's.

But a disadvantage of mitochondrial DNA igs it isn't as specific. Genetic
markers found in mitochondria are passed on through the mother's side. So
generations of families share the same mitochondrial DNA makeup.

still, it's valuable a, said Lynne Helton, supervisor of the Michigan State
Police biology/DNA lab in Northville.

"Some DNA information is better than nothing, " Helton said.

Cases closed
DNA and the courts have a long history. Some key cases:’

1986: Investigators in Leicester, England were faced with a pair of baffling
rape/murders. Dr. Alec J. Jeffries of Leicester University compared DNA samples
from several thousand men before identifying Robert Melias as the assailant in
both crimes. Melias was the first man convicted on the basis of DNA. Less than a
year later, Tommy Lee Andrews was convicted of a rape in Orange County, Calif.,

by DNA tests.

1994: Gilbert Alejandro, who spent four years in jail for aggravated sexual
assault in Texas, was freed after DNA tests excluded him as the assailant.

1998: The remains of Air Force Lt. Michael Blassie, killed in the line of
duty in Vietnam, were identified by DNA tests. Blassie's remains had been buried
in the Tomb of the Unknownsg in Washington, D.C. :

GRAPHIC: Investigators dig up the body of former Warren resident David Norberg
in a Wyoming cemetery Aug. 31. Norberg, a onetime auto worker in Metro Detroit,
is the leading suspect in the murders of four children in 1976-77. Charles V.

Tines / The Detroit News

LOAD-DATE: September 14, 1999
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1ST STORY of Level 1 printed in FULL format.

The Associated Press State & Local Wire

The materials in the AP file were compiled by The Associated Press. These
materials may not be republished without the express written consent of The

Associated Press.

November 28, 2000, Tuesday, BC cycle

SECTION: State and Regional

LENGTH: 444 woxrds

HEADLINE: DNA does not link suspect to Oakland County child killings
DATELINE: PONTIAC, Mich.

BODY:
After 24 years of looking for the killer of four Detroit area children and

hopes the case was nearly solved, police must resume searching for suspects.

The FBI found Monday that DNA from suspect and Wyoming resident David
Norberg's exhumed body did not match pubic hair on 11-year-old Timothy King -
the fourth victim in a wave of child murders that terrified the Detroit area

community between February 1976 and March 1977.

During that time, two boys and two girls were found suffocated after they
were missing for several days. Two had been raped and one was also shot in the

face with a shotgun.
The victims' families, as well as Berkley Police Detective Sgt. Ray Anger,

have waited for the DNA test results from Norberg for more than a year. If the
results matched, linking Norberg to the crimes, the case could have closed.

But now county and police officials must begin their search anew.

"Now we keep on hunting," Anger told the Detroit Free Press. "Aand the
question is, whose hair was on that boy?"

Anger added that Norberg is still one of many possible suspects police will
reconsider. :

nThat hair was our best chance to tie him into the deceased," Oakland County
Executive L. Brooks Patterson, who helped fund the. trip out to Wyoming to exhume
Norberg's body, told The Oakland Press. "We don't have a whole lot left to point
to Norberg. We're now looking back 25 years and the trail gets colder every

year."

Along with King, 12-year-old Mark Stebbins, 12-year-old Jill Robinson and
10-year-old Kristine Mihelich were killed.
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,Nbrberg, a former Warren autoworker, moved to Recluse, Wyo., in 1980 with his
wife and daughter after being questioned by police in the killings. He died in a

car crash there a year later.

During the investigation, three tipsters pinpointed Norberg as a possible
suspect, but detectives cleared him based on alibis from his wife. Anger has
said Norberg's wife has since recanted and believes her dead husband committed

the slayings.

Other physical evidence also pointed to Norberg, Anger said. For instance, he
had a silver cross with the name "Kristine" etched in it, the name of one of the

children killed.

And Norberg allegedly had a history of making improper sexual advances toward
young children, Anger said. :

All of this led Anger and Oakland County Medical Examiner L.J. Dragovic to a
#Wyoming cemetery in September 1999 to take DNA samples from Norberg's body.

Anger said he plans to make good on a promise he made to Stebbins' mother the
day before she died in her hospital bed.

"I told her I can't promise I'll ever solve it, but I can promise I won't
ever stop trying," he said.

LOAD-DATE: November 29, 2000
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From: Margret Dagner

To: _ coldcages@yahoogroups .com
Date: 2/25/01 8:23pm
Subject: [coldcases] Fwd: oakland county child killer michigan 1876-77

----------- Original Message -----------

Prom: Margret Dagner <m.dagner@worldnet.att.net>

Sent To: e-clipse@iname.com

Subject: ocakland county child killer michigan 13976-77
Date Sent: 25 Feb 2001 10:59 AM

I'm interested in letting people know about..the four children between the
ages of 10-12 who were abducted and killed in and around oakland county north
of detroit michigan..during the winter months of 1976-1977..mark
stebbing..jill robinson...kristine mihelich..timothy king..victims were held
for a while before they were killed..they were bathed and re-dressed...I met
the killer in 1991 and spent a great deal of time with him...he drew me maps
of each drop off site...and told me why he did it..and also told me things
about each child..that only the killer would know...this was not a sex crime -
all tho two of the boys had been injected with and object..which the killer
belived was just making and additional statement...i know his motives...i know
a lot...he is still walking around..his mother still lives in the mich.area
,as does his sister...he was a local boy...attenting an all boys school...he
belived he was ...THE CATCHER IN THE RYE...he had been interviewed by the task

force wh
en this happen..but then let go...there is a lot more...

------------------------ Yahoo! Groups SpONSOY --===----------------~=a>
eGroups is now Yahoo! Groups

Click here for more details
http://us.click.yahoo.com/kWP7PD/pYNCAA/4ihDAR/dINVIB/TM

"Justice Delayed Is Still justice!
http: //coldcases.cjb.net

Other recomended lists:

InvestigateMystery@onelist.com
{Unsolved Mysterys/Adoption Search Resources)

forensicpsych@onelist.com
(Forensic Psychology)

shadowtrackers@onelist.com
{For Professional Investigators)

Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to http://docs.yahoo.com/info/terms/

BLK 00960



From: .
To: coldcases@yahoogroups.com

Date: 2/25/01 9:06pm
Subject: [coldcases] Re: oakland county child killer 1976-77 michigan
hi i,my family was never involed in this case..so it's not like they can

gstep in and do anything..it realy has to be the michigan state police..my
family is aware of my involvement..and there are days they just think i should
write a book and then maybe someone will take action...i am working with one
police officer at thie time and also a former one..i'ts slow because they

can't get my notes from the agencys that have them..s0 i have to go thru it

all with them again..helen

agk...you
mentioned that your daughter and son-in-law are in law enforcement?? What

have they advised on this case? They MUST have some influence being in law
enforcement.

-Todd

At 0l:41 AM 02/26/2001 +0000, you wrote:

>--~ In coldcases@y..., Loretta63@w... wrote:

>> If you are aware of who did this crime, why did you not step forward?

>>

>> You can only appreciate the beauty of a Sunrise if you have waited in

>> I have steped forward...you will notice my real name appears on the
post..its just getting the police to step up their end..when they decide to
exhume david nogbergs body and the dna didn't match..was a real blow to
them. .but once they get something in there head..every thing eles goes on a
back burner..they just don't share info with each other..and thats why this
case has not been solved to date..there are only two people working on this
case right at the moment..however i made the decion just this week that i'm
going to tell anyone who will listen..all about it. -

>
>

>

>"Justice Delayed Is Still justice"
shttp://coldcases.cjb.net

> .

>Other recomended lists:

>

>InvestigateMystery@onelist.com

> (Unsolved Mysterys/Adoption Search Resources)
>

sforensicpsych@onelist.com

> (Forengic Psychology)

>

>ghadowtrackers@onelist.com

> (For Professional Investigators)

>
>
>
>
S
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> >
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From: Lillie

To: coldcases@yahoogroups.com
Date: 2/25/01 9:25pm

. Subject: Re: [coldcases] Digest Number 215
Helen:

Subject: oakland county child killer 1976-77 michigan

=still unsolved..please care..during the winter months of 1976-77,fourchildren
between the ages of 10-12 were abducted and killed in andaround oakland county
north of detrioit..victims were held for awhile before they were killed
...were fed very well..and were bathedand re-dressed..before they were
murder...i have knowen sincel991 whothe killer is ..1 spent many hours with
him..he drew me maps of eachdrop off site..told me things about each-

child. .gave me -his motive..ifell i know just about every thing about this
case..so if you wouldlike to talk about it ..lets have your gestiong...helen

1f this is so..why do the police not have this person in custody?? I
cannot fathom that you spent time with this person...he drew maps and you are
gtill alive??? Explain to me please why you have not given this information
complete with drawings etc?

If you have done so..why do the police not act on this information??
And, perhaps you can tell me how you sleep at night after spending time with
this waste of skin...

Somehow, when I read this...I have to doubt the facts as
presented. ..something is not right here..because he would only have told me
once he was a murderer of children and he'd either be behind bars or dead!l!!

I believe that if a police department cannot act on proof
positive..the Attorney General's office should have been contacted by
YOU..with all the evidence you claim to have...well....what else would one do
to prove guilt if they have all the evidence...there is something wrong with

this picture

"Ya Ain't Gomna Win Unlesg you put up a good fight so

don't give up hope any day or night" -- John Henry"

My werds are like dust in the wind...here but for a moment

I pray you know my heart

Shari - mother of three angels

Donnie Nov 11/64 - Sept 12/74, accidental drowning, Abbotsford, BC, Canada
Kathryn-Mary (Kath) Nov 1/63 - abducted Sept 24/75 (date of death..unknown)
found murdered Nov i

17/75, Abbotsford/Matsqui BC area

William (Butch) Oct 21/61 - March 9/83 suicide by hanging, Nanaimo,

Vancouver Island, BC
http://www.justicewatch.com/kathryn/kathryn mary.html
http://www.dreamwater.net/godsangels/heavensangelstheherbertchildren.html
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From: . Jim

To: coldcases@yahoogroups . com
Date: _ 2/25/01 9:59pm
Subject: [coldcases] Speaking from experience

OK, I wae reading some of the post about the Michigan case of the
child murders. I too am suprised at the sudden interest in this case.
When I was transfered to investigations four years ago, I inherited
several cases including some unsolved homicides, missing persons and
others. Speaking from experience when you only have 1, 2 and if your
extremely lucky more persons interested in working the case, things
will move very slow. Then add to the problem of witnesses moving,
phones changing, witnesses dying things will stack against you very

rapidly.

If an officer is interested enough to check the new info, I say
blessings to my fellow officer for having the dedication to be a non
conformist and the gutts to challange the gystem. I was approved for
a arrest warrant related to a 1996 murder in my county last week. The
information has not changed, just the approach I used with my
prosecutor. When I started readng the file, it was going no where.
Just a new ideal, a new approach, a dedication to find closure made
the difference. :

I understand that many of my fellow officers often go beyond what is
expected of them in time, personal resources, late night calls,
personal travel for find the missing piece of the puzzle. For those,
I dedicate this as my praise for the unsung HERO. For those who are
professional clock watchers, dead weight, and taking up space till
they drop dead at there desk, be warned, there's a new breed of
investigator coming. The ones who are not afraid to use old nose to
nose get in your face interviews with the support of modern
technology. Do not be afraid to mix the ways of the past with the
toys of the future.

_ 'Investigator
Colbert County Sheriff's Office
Tuscumbia, AL
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Froms Margret Dagner

Tot coldcases@yahoogroups.com

Date: 2/25/01 10:03pm

Subject: Re: [coldcases] Fwd: oakland county child killer michigan
1976-77

1 met + in alpena,mich. were i was living at the time...i knew the mother
of his child..and we were out for coffee..when walk in ,she ask if i
would mind if he sat with ue..i was doing a lot of under cover work at the
time,and wag interested in that...he was also interested in me ..so he

wanted to get my attention...so he told me that he had been interview by the
oakland county task force as a suspect in the 1976-77 child killings..well he
got my attention..and every nite for a year we went for coffee..or i would
stop at his apartment..and all i ever wanted to talk about was the
murders...it was only a mo. before i realized he was the killer..so i started
to play it for all it was worth...he stared to draw me maps of the drop off
sites...and then i ask him to tell me things that no one eles would know. .but
the cops and the killer...and when i found out they were true..it got & little
scary. .. ‘ : .
wrote:
>
> Margret, I'm curious to know how you met this man and how it came about
that
s he shared this information with you. I'm glad you came forward with it. It
must have been and I'm sure still ig a big burden for you to carry. You're .
doing the right thing. '
Take care of yourself
Ang, who just posted for the first timel!

V V. V VvV Vv Vv

————— Original Message -----

From: Marxgret Dagner

To: <coldcases@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2001 8:23 PM

Subjéct: [coldcases] Fwd: oakland county child killer michigan 1876-77

Vv

v

----------- Original Message ---~-------

From: Margret Dagner <

Sent To: e-clipse@iname.com

Subject: oakland county child killer michigan 1976-77
Date Sent: 25 Feb 2001 10:59 AM

VVVVVVVYVVVYVVVVYV
Y

V V VvV VvV Vv Vv

I'm interested in letting pecple know about..the four children between

the .

> ages of 10-12 who were abducted and killed in and around oakland county
> north of detroit michigan..during the winter months of 1976-1977. .mark
> stebbins..jill robinson...kristine mihelich..timothy king..victims were

held
s> for a while before they were killed..they were bathed and re-dressed...I

met
> the killer in 1991 and spent a great deal of time with him...he drew me
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maps
> of each drop off site...and told me why he did it..and also told me things
> about each child..that only the killer would know...this was not a sex

crime

>

>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

all tho two of the boys had been injected with and object..which the killer
belived was just making and additional statement...i know his motives...i
know a lot...he is still walking around..his mother still lives in the
mich.area ,as does his sister...he was a local boy...attenting an all boys
school...he belived he was ...THE CATCHER IN THE RYE...he had been
interviewed by the task force wh

>
>

v

VVYVY VVVVVVYVVVVVYVVVVVYVYV

en this happen..but then let go...there is a lot mozre...

--------- End Original Message ---------

"Justice Delayed Is Still justice"
http://coldcases.cjb.net

Other recomended lists:

InvestigateMystery@onelist.com
(Unsolved Mysterys/Adoption Search Resources)

forensicpsych@oneligt.com
(Forensic Psychology)

shadowtrackers@onelist.com
{(For Professional Ihvestigators)

Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to http://docs.yahoo.com/info/terms/

wJustice Delayed Is Still justice!
http://coldcases.cjb.net

Other recomended lists:

InvestigateMystery@onelist.com
{Unsolved Mysterys/Adoption Search Resources)

forensicpsych@onelist.com
(Forensic Psychology)

shadowtrackers@oneligt.com
{(For Professional Investigators)

Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to http://docs.yahoo.com/info/terms/
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